Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Ng Li Ting <liting@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 12:41 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Chan Nguan Boo; Eden Yeap; Eric Koh; Admin A
Subject: Re: Your ref :SLV 4504D / Accident on 26/06/2018
Attachments: SLV4504D_DV.pdf

Hi

Attached signed DV.

Please let us have the payment soonest possible.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Ng Li Ting

Customer Service Executive

Service Department

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589623

Tel: +65-64694091 : DID: 67038903 : Fax: 64697472
Email: liting@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.nissan.com.sg

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Ng Li Ting <liting@tanchong.com>

Cc: Chan Nguan Boo <chan_nguan_boo@tanchong.com>; Eden Yeap <edenyeap@tanchong.com>; Eric Koh
<ekyl@tanchong.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref :SLV 4504D / Accident on 26/06/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the matter above

We are offering based on your LOD, settlement amount at $4,062.57.

Kindly confirm acceptance by duly sign the document enclosed and return document to us (LKK) for our
necessary action.

Thank you.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Li Ting <liting@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 11:11 AM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Chan Nguan Boo <chan_nguan_boo@tanchong.com>; Eden Yeap <edenyeap@tanchong.com>; Eric Koh
<ekyl@tanchong.com>

Subject: Fw: Your ref :SLV 4504D / Accident on 26/06/2018

Dear Mr Chua

We cannot accept your offer, kindly offer as per our LOD amount $4062.57.
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

Sent: Thursday, 13 August 2020 4:39 pm

To: Chan Nguan Boo <chan_nguan_boo@tanchong.com>

Cc: Eden Yeap <edenyeap@tanchong.com>; Eric Koh <ekyl@tanchong.com>
Subject: Your ref :SLV 4504D / Accident on 26/06/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the matter above

We propose a settlement at a global sum of $4,050.00(all-in).
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Please confirm acceptance.

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
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